. 3 !
ok The Troy Times Saptember 1, 196
ﬁ'-:ﬁ“—fha‘-* S
el i TOWN OF SAND LAKE AROUNDS
gt WITH SEVERAL LAKES WHICH
e ATTRACT MANY T0 LOCALITY

Wne Porsed June 1 Aat of L Ure=

ta Hiatory Has n Aeal Progrese-William Le
Maroy, Former Governor, Taught Sohool 1in Nelghborhood
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BY LERA H, COONS

In 1609, in the month of *he falling leaf, Asdsking, wandering
along the banks of the "flver of the Mountains,” saw a Ereat White-
Winged bird salling on lts bosom. This stramze araft proved to
be the Heslfacom with Henry Hudson end hig orew of Duteh sailors,

Un his return to Holland he gave suoh & good report of hiz journmey
that the Dutah declded to Gake settlements in this new gaountry,
whers furs ocould be had in abundsnos,

As & special inducemsnt feavorites of the King wers given
large treots of land and the title of patroon, providing they
sould bring to thias eountry 50 settlers snd furnish them with homegs,
tools, & school tescher and & ninister, thus establishing ths old
feoudel menor system in the New Borld,

Next we ses the homes of the famous Mohisana destroyed, their
fertlile cornfields taken and they themselvea, with their noted
shieltaln Uncas, Coopsr's "Laat of the dohleans,” born of the sits
ef Troy, driven eastward to the valley of the Coanectiout to make
roam lor the Dutch fur traders,

Here begins the history of Rensselaer County, In 1630 Killian
Van Rensselaar, s dealer of diamonds and pearls of AmBi
Holland, beceme patwmoen of the land lying east mnd west of the
river now sc called from ita famous sxplorer. This trast containag
&bout 700,000 asres, to which wa3 given the title of the manop of
Rensselserwyok,

When the first Gssembly convensd under the E:fulh regime
Yotober 17, 1683, the province of Hew York was divided inte Counties,

ihe sounty of Albany srected by this sat inoluded the "gol of
lensselasrwyoi End all villages mnﬂnmf‘h_
m_ki" pientashlong on the sast gide of Hudson's River,"
“Under an act apportioning the representation in the La slature,
Albeny County was divided February 7, 1791, and Renss County

oAms into axistanae,
Logation and Contoupr

In 1795 we find that there wers elght towns in Rensselaer
vounly. It was not until isle that Band

Alatory as & tomn llonInTaIiEfEEt Sar, by an ag oy
*E.-.T-.-!'.'.':_.-IIT_‘-!.: inbush and Berlin werg ¢

e He Y il
ang -and Lake wWas {ormec Afterward another division pet off
coestenkdl]l from 1%, Saend Lake Town now lies a little south of
ths oanter of ths -mi{, and is boundsd on the napth FPoestenkiil,
of the south by Schodas Iﬂll.ll-lt.ﬁfthilllthlﬂllr and aon
t.hnnlthrlnﬂhlullntﬂnuhnh. ihe ares of the town ia

E1l,968 sarss. The surfase is undala was sast
e IF'T: “moTe moun " : _
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which attraat msny rvisitors %6 this lesality. These attraative
bodles of water inoluds Olase, Crooksd, Burdsw or Martin'e Lake,
and Crystal (Jand Lake). Bils Boweman snd Little Bowsan'a Pond 1ie
near together in the sastes_an part of the town, Helohard's Lake is
in the northwestarn pari,

IThe prinolpal streams are the Wynantekill snd Taatsawagasa
Creek, The forser rises in Crooked Lake in the southerm part of
the town, winding its say northwest until 1t reaches the Hudson,
It Murnlshes to the towns along lts benke one of the Tinsst water-
powers in Eastarn New York, The Tsatzawessa draine in the ecuthern
part of the towm,

ihe a0ll is & hard sterlle clay iln the sountalnous parts,
whils in the central and wgtatern portioma we find & gravally loas
and some send, Agrioulture, grazing and ssnufsaturing have always
bean carried on, Jand lLake long being femous for its strawberries
and small frults,

To this ploturesque setting of wmountains, lakes, and rivem,
game sturdy Dutoh farmers frosz Holland; and settlesants whioch were
0 grow mnd live were made at West Send Lake (origimally ocalled
Ulines in homor of Barnhardt Uhlein), Sand Lake, South Sand Lake
and Taborton.

Pionsar Settlement

In 1767 there were but two familiea, soc far as kntwn,
reslding in the town., One of thess wag & family named idsma
residing in the soughern part of the town, The other was &
family nemed Ereit (or Brads) who had & home & little north of
the Adamses. A fTew years latar Abram Bristol located om the
west slds of Burden Lake snd Ephreis Yuimby on the east, near
the farm cf Mr. Brett,Andreas Wederwax ond Fhilip Carpsnter
settled, In 1790 Abram Frere settlsd on the Ephraim Hastings
farm &t West Sand Lake., Near him and not much later settle
Jaoob ﬂuhuinlu and ﬂah:::lh F.linl.‘ 'nuh-rﬂn:m -?uhn 11::IIIL

lonmser famil'ea 0! ligw ware Wynant Yan Als o o .
Elllihl Butts, Joim Carmichasl Phlllau:tll-r 1ohelas Fellows
Philip Yardner, Job Oilbers, Willism Goslin, Ellae ﬁrmr:t
Stephen Gregory, indres Miller, Hemry Miller, Hemry Foul, Elsazer
Peck, Miobasl Eykers, Frederick Shaver, Joseph H, Sipperiy,
Splomon Teayler snd Hendriok Youmphums,

Trapsportation Facllitlea
The first tuwrnpiks laid through

o UDEhAng, UaOrge
De Forest, James Deerstyne, John De Forest, Gldeom Butts anmd
Evert Van Alden., This roli Ok

tolls, The Esstarn Ur
.‘.“.. -. m . il m L 4
Sand Lake Eosd was put through snd mumerous stages and post
riders traversed the roads snd turnpikes.

Now all parta of the town are sommeoted with gravel and
mucadem roads bullt by the towm and county. Two strip concrete
State roads follow the old treils from Troy and Albany.

James K. Averill, a proainemt oltisen of Averill s With
Troy ocapitalists, a ioats 10 build a ¥ liim
which wes palled the _ Bailway. This ran bsiween
= ! i i "_r
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Troy sad averill Ferk, This roed ws gonstructed and the firet
sur made 1ts trisl trip in Septesber 1895, March 31, 1%d1, marked
the clowing ohapter of trolley serviecs in the Sand lLaka teritory

a service which had besn importamt inm the settlewent and pruuritr
o the town. Om April 1, 1921, the following last tralley cer,
chmg DN ADE UD~O-48te BOtOFr buses $0 toks wp tha burden of pub-
1ic service through the countryoide, the winding country roads

thus again beoouming arteries of traffis between sountry and city.
The coapany provi thess buses was entitled the K, L. W. W,
Corporation, It was composed of Bdward Enapp, Presidemt) Willis
Larkin Tressurerj CChester Wendell, Yioce Presidemt: and John
FeRary, Becretary, In 1929 this company was abesorbed by tha Unitad
Traotion Ce,

Military Hiatory

The military history is brief, but & credit to the town,
During the Eevoluticmsry War, muny of her eltizens parf ormed
sative service in the Continsuntal irmy., ond were trus patriots.
It is impossible to list a1l the nemes of all of Those who served,
but ssong thoss who mey be menticned were Ebansser Lane, Thoma »
Thompeon, John Croat, Hobert Burreughs, Daniel Peek, David Arnold
and Major s Froth

I.l.fhll.
In 1812 a la part of the mela oitizens wers either
drafted of enlisted, but few sew sotive service., Gome of those
who wera in the army wers Psul Wsttemppugh, Peter Sipperly,
Philip Synder and Fhilip Lifslite.

ing the Civil ¥Wer the town gavr eetlive and earnest
support. ®a Timd recorded 103 names of Sh*"e who performd ssrvies
in behalf of thelr country, 18 dying in service.

The following were oalled to the solers during the World

Wart Lester Esmith, Earl Mohl, Frank Horton, Lefoy Smith, Nslson
Patchen, Clarence Bailey, Rev. J. ¥, Oritten, Oecrge Albers,
J oshua n: David Latsom, Asarom Dibble, Demnin Warren, Charles
FoClellan, Williaa Heffuy hnﬂ: Hall, Barocld G, Hamm, Arthur
Green, Barcld Tiffy, John & rthy, . Lloyd Frensh, George
Iffland and ¥illiam F. Calkinnm,

Toun Covermmant

The early records of the town meetings ars incomplste. The
firet meet wag hald soon efter organpiszsation of the town 1n
1812, At this mest Celvin Thompson was Chossn Superviser)
Toun Clerk, David B, Oregory; Assessor, Lawrense Van Alstyne;
Comminploner of Highways, John Stevenan Overseer of Foor, Stephen
ﬂﬂmé Colleator, Jenathan Ford; Censtsbls, Henry Ford, and
School Commissioner, Aretus Lyman,

ordinences in the early ammsls of the town we find
"hogs %o fres commomers, when well " * and Ringed."
April 3, 1821, 1t wee "V that & fine of §1 dollar shall be
collected om every man who does not omt his thistles in
tnmllﬂmhuflﬂummw’mlzmmﬂ
stjoin'ng the same, provided he is notifled that there is
thistles growing.®

:"r:nu-:'mt:mt r
« B v & lom 'or
to mﬂ-uﬁ‘mumm:u-m out for specisl
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his appesrsnse in the town of Ssnd Lake with his clothes tied
us in & aotion hapdkerchief, He wis directed to #» fara "on the
mountsin,” where hs shopped wood nights end mornings to pay for
his baura, while he taught school in the nelghborhoed. st young
man, whose Dame Was ¥Willism L., Narey, though familiarly known 58
*Patohes’ Karoy, from Shis Husble beginning became Surrogste of
Hensseleer County, Justice of the Suprems Court, Governor, New
York Stste Senator, Seoretary of War «pd fimally Seoretary of the
State of the United States.
gl The preasnt town officers are: Clifford C. Hastings, Super-
visor; Lilllan Hemnady, Towm Clerk) Albert Flazseyer,; Superintendent
of Highways; Jhristopher Saander, Superintsndent of Welfare;
Asssasors, Elmer Hogle, Fred Cropsey, and Edward Harrimsn; Collestor,
Albert Teal, smil Justlioss of the Feace, Henry Karl, Gsorge Clappar,
Glyde D. Hesocott snd Johm Pohl,

The Tiret oceansus 1o 1814 showed a population of 3,297 amd
rigsht slsves.

Fagt Sand Lake

an wa rlle mlong the conorete road .n our sutosocblile froa
Dafresstville enterl the town of Sand Lake from the west,; we stop
on the brow of ﬁgf¥!r s Hill-te look st the scens before us, Ye
See the ¥yrantsukl wending its way to the liudeon, end snuggled
in between wooded slopes a llttle village, with churoh splres
overtopring the green of the ela-bordersd strasts. ¥We cannot
but e=alaln with the Eﬂlt Goldasith, "Sweet Aubura, loveliest
village of the plaln, In tuis ploturesque setiing we ses the
attragtive village of West Sand LaXe.

Abram Prere settled on the land that was (lormerly owned by
Epharism Hestings. Here at an sarly dste, 1768, ¥illiam Carpenter
end Joshus Lookwood bullt the first grist sill. This weterpower
has besn utilized olmost continumlly since that time, In later
years 1t was the power statlom for the Troy and New Enzlsnd
reilway., Then in January, 1912, the Wynantakill Hydro Elsaotrip
Co, Was foread by Clifford C. Hestings, thus glving to the town the
firsat a2leatrio lights, The flrat llines ren rom the powsr statlion
to West Zend Lake, then it wros extended to Averlll Park, gradually
taking in the whole town smd part of North OGreenbush snd Poesten.
kill, In 1927 thelr frenchise rights were s0ld to the New Y,rk
State Elec'rlc =nd Oas Corporétion.

After the cons>lidation the Sand Lake Springs, Inc., with
Couglas Hs=ztings, President, was organiged in February, 1936, for
the distribution of spring water, thls plant being located near
the old mill. In Pabruary, 1933, this old landsark was razed by
fire. The old hrick bullding houselng the powsr 2lant was 7nld
to the town, and a tool houss and town garage was sracted by the
town southeast of Averlill Park in the susmer of 1933, to provide
work Tor the umemployed during the eoconcale depression that had
begun in 1929,

Barnhart Uline snd Nicholaa Pellows kept the firat taverns
in tha settlemant. In 1840 Burtom Thomss, Jacod Hagameasn and
7rost Kyers petitionsd Washingtem for a Fost offlce in the village,
Mr. Meyers becsse the first Fostmaster, Xeeplng the msil in a
gupboard in the wagon shed. Hiras Clpperly carried the mall from
Wynentskill in a iIittle cenvas bag for §30 & ysar. Charlea J,
Ayssiller 1s ths present Fostmaster,
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Earphart Uline had & grist mill on the present altes of Brook-
nerly @ill on the Wynantekxil] and on the plase now owned by Frefl.
By K¢ Olsvk was & yurn mill, Further up the wiver, baforc the

Revclutionary Wapr, Jeseph K. Bipperly bullt a sewmlill, his balng
the alte of the pressat Thermo Zills.

Ssat Sand Lake had four ¢hurehes, The oldest, Zion Luthsran,
was founded in 1799. A log messting house wes built con the farm
now owned by Irving Cipperly; about & mile scuthweet of itha wlllage.
he old tombstonss in the oemstery neartvy may yet be sesn. In

18¢1 the old building was resoved to the present slte of the Troy
Road nesr the "cornera®™., In 12837 begsuse of a difference of oplons
in SOrAl questions, perd of the songragation wLthArew &5d Lormed

the Sesend Lutheran Chureh, with Rev, John D, Lawyer #as pastor.

In 1987 the songrpzsation veted to Feunite wita ths = teey oburob.
Reve Dacrge H. Kiing was the last pastor, The nems Meindity Lutheran
Chuirsh was given $¢ the united ohurches, Rev, Hirppy W, Ssamond la
now the paster. In the reer of this elursh is the ~4 gametery.

Ta provide for Lﬁ uEh:i-np and imprevemsnd, the Trinity Luthersn

Asgosistlion wagm May 14, l92@,
The Soelety of Hathodiats way formed sarllar,
a amsll house ef worshl

Epissopal Hed Chapel. Reve Samicl Hewst was ons of the first
-%nliuﬂ. in :ﬁ?ii ghe pregent sdiflicy Was argoteds. @ 13, 1850
a second seriiflfleate of Llnaey and 1% &m
¥ ar 18 1ta prosend paster

The Eaiem Bvangellcoel omwrsh (German) waa ergeinized In 1845

at the osresent parscnage, at that time the old Lugtheran Chursh of
Neve Js 9« Margguart. In LB49 She old sshoel house bulls in 1840
was dpdlcated as & house of worship. The pressnt frame gdifice was
areobed in 1866 at a aost of §7,000. Rev. Lester W, Driftmeyer ias
the pastor as thias time.

A abomd 1

Jrganisatlions

The oldest eivie organisstion 1a the West Sand Lake Veluntesr
Fire GT , whioh was organised during the yea= 1878, In April
1874, a hand-drawn apparstus, whioh ean gtill be used {oFr emergency
gurpu"t. wes purobased from the 3. Button Company af Waterford
or §650., February 17, 1876, insorperation took lase and it became
known as the "Incorpersated Fire Distrist of Weat Lake," On
Decamber 9, 1925, a modern motor irhmmn apperatus was pur-
chased at & asost of §4,008. The o E sl qgl.rllr msmber of
thip erganizstion in sative servise 1z John Sebumann. Mrs Scbhumann,
jolining before :I.n-nrgr:-ﬂm, has besn {or 60 years an astive
fireman, Burton A. 5 was FPresident and Treasursr of the Iirst
board, The Chairmen of Commissloners &t this time ic Clyde D.
fisseott snd Foreman ef the company is Nelson As Brockner

Agoording %o resords Wast Sand Lake Greange No, 283 was the
firgt Drange organiked in Rensssluer Counsy. <Ihe date of organl-
gotion was Janmary 6, 18756. Ths Cirst Msster was Heary D. Uline.
After & peried of suspension it was reorganstied as Grange Ho. -2 1=

In the summer of 1932 ths G od ths properiy formerly
known as Cederhurst, & large ing house, situated on the old
Cipperly ferm on the banks of the Wynaaksicill, This bas been

sonvertsd inte = tty home for fraternal srder. Fayette
mmamﬁ; nnmur.;hu-lﬂn:u fall
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of 1876 his nephew; Payetts Binsk, now oscuples the Poaitiem of
kapter.

Flassant Valley Lodge, 881, Enights of Prthiu& rar organised
Mareh R7; 18098, with LeGrand I;E:urn.:-. ﬂh;uﬂ}ur ﬁ_;ﬂgw. l:h:
Alberi r Kes of HRescrds Seals. casph Ns Kerger is
now Mwﬁ_::r. In July, 1884, the pythlan Sisters ware
erganised with Mrs, Fhoebe Cure, Nosl mxcellent Cliel: The present
inousbent 1s #les Sara YVerger:; In the full fo 15E7 the hni, ats
ballt the attractive Pytolas Templs, where they now hold thelir meset-
ings, &t & oost of $12,000, _

The Elmweod Cematery dsssclation was formsd in 1300 with
Fayestte Themas, Praslidoent, snd dadigon Younghans, Tressurers

Fram 1908, for about six years, ths Henaselaor Uouaty PFalr
Aspuuiation held ita annual lair on the grounds .tzu,-_lz._.; roar of the
Hothodist Chureh: This land sines bhaving beesn purslzsed by the dis=

ated sholhouses
"""“ﬂi’:fﬁ:‘éfﬁu"fﬁ ::ﬁ::ﬁﬁwn ?E' Taatarn ccrt of thae
town waa bulli on the present site in 1840, The one new beilng
used was srected in 1888. In 1854 m high grade seleet schoel was
established in the bamemsnt of the Secend Lutheram Chureh, but
long since suspended,

Another step forward in the hlatary of educatioa took place
in Auguat Bl, 1934, when the voters of the sshool district met at
Mresan'a Hlil and voted to consclidate the distrist of West Band
Lake with ths eentral schosl distriect sabreslng the town, A new
sahoolhouse for the [lret eix gredex will be built on tha szite
known as the "ecld fair grounds.” The sevento and ol hth grade
Eup:lll will be tranaported by bus %o Averill Parik. The sshool

oard is compesed of the following Trustess: Harold Harrington,
Chelrmeng #rs. Charles R, Miller snd Rutherford Hayoerj Clerk,
Juies Hy Balleyj Collector, Mabtel Bame; Trulu:rw! dnn Linbanji,

Surton A, Thomas, the 2ldest ohild of Feleg Hs smd ¥reslove
Thomas, was born in Stephentown July 88, 1808, esrly beoame
identilisd with the bhistory of the village, besing one of the
sarlient surveyors of the oounty, laying out many publie parks in
this pnd other states, und surveying & lsrge portfion of Rensselasy
Couniy and surrounding territory. Ons of the earliuvst lawyers in
the town was Cornalius Snyder,.

A peper knoen &3 the Lutheran Hersld was establizhed at West

Sandd Laks in the year 1844 by Rev. Hemry L. Dix, being lang sinoe
suspanded,

Averill]l Park-Sand Lake

The village of Averill Park, Pleturesquely located on the
vanks of the Fynantskll]l snd nesar the bsautiful sheat of water,
Cryetal Lake, was named se in henor of the Averill feaily, of whem
Jamer K. Averill, was a prominent member. his efforts the
Averdill Park Land Wt Co, was nrgsnissd;y this, sdded to
the Tmet that Averil) Park was the southesst termimms of the Troy &
New Ingland Hailway, helped %e deve it mers npug than other
dll:gvlnrth-t-n. Baposuse of thelr slese p to the
beautiful chein of lakes, Averill Ferk, Sand Lake and G 1]

ﬂlhsnmhnntqlquhntn—riﬁ'“_ As the wi -
Laks se their histo 2

4 sarly
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fieturer and storekesper, and Fhea & shosmakar and tm:awu About
AT500 Filliam Bute, who had sarved in the Revelutionmary Tar, losated
io Sand Lake sund Johm Upham, anather patrist, lestted nsar Crocked
Lalts 5

The name of tha first savern is uninewn, The sseond was
cuned by Thomas Thompsen, this hestalry bhesams & popular resort as
all the stages stopped there. Later propriaters of this hotel ware
Franklia Averill, Jamss Oably, and Jeseph B, Ryder, Aboud 1180 a
hotel was bullt as Bliters Corners (Sand Lake) by Clemsnt Sliter
after shom the hamlet was firet mamed, This old landmark still
stands and dispenses hospitality under the geanis]l propristorship
of Criss Crape for ths last 30 years. Mr. Crape dled April 23, 1932,
At the age of 85 years.

&yverill Fark has sinse sarliest daye, becsuse ol its valuable
water pewer, been & manulssturing villages. In 1800, netr the
pressal of Faith Mill, Themas Thompsen sreste! a v 341l and a
forge. A woelss mill was bullt en this sitse LIn 1BRL bat the bullding
was destreyed by fire. Im 18348 it is resorded that thare wers twe
satinst festories, tuc cotton fastories;, & grist mill, & saw mill
and & largs tann « In Mareh, 1A7E MIqMEﬂmnnn-
dusted a paper mill shich uced T oF anoually.

Teday manulssturing of knis wear is cmlﬂ un the Falith Enitting
Mills, Ing., with William D, Mahonsy, the Frassidsat, as the Ceneral
Manmg el

The sldest shursh organisation in this visinity was the First
Freabyterian Scoiqty, which was organised Desember El, 1503, with
Rav. Jobn Eayes hh Ths pressnt house ol worship was arsated
noar Sand nrnirl in 1838, Frevieus %o this date the members
worthipped in the chureh belonging te the Bapiist congregation, the
bullding beling knewn as the Unien Churseh. Thae latier soclety was
irncorporeated in 1831 with Bav, Calvin ©, Willicms ax minister. The
present pastor is Rev., Joha 0. Ste .

The Hethodist Scolety bad & shuroh &% kis peint about the year
1850, It Las besn impossi to Iind a record of the [irat pastor.
The present incumbent is Rev., W, L. Wees. 3%. Hery's Roman Cathelic
Charelh had its origin about 1868, th-n sarvises were Lirst held at
the ho.ze of . Cusask, lh'n l- of ‘Irq'qr In 1560 »
cshurch was erected and 4 irst hald
SEatl 1T, IET0. | Mia £155% inlest Th abdtes 2ae e o .
Fev, Charles Windblel is in charge of the parish at prese=ms,

The wvillage has always taken an asiive interest iz efusation.
(ne af the first saheosls stood abeut halfl way betwesn Averlll Park
and Sand Lake. There were sevaral wall scndusted private sshoels,
ons of these t by Dr. Jossph He Elmera, and ansther by Mr. Weston

ﬁ;ﬂzrunt hetel, was the Ifirst grade schoel in town,
e e e e i

wha [ ] whE of E

in 1858 by Willism H. Serum. o

s B T B R L

sntrel Sgheel en the izt batwasen

—n m-r:;lmmiﬂ:"'t 1“"1# 'I"’EEE
wae . WA ared at & sos » »
with 2 seating capasity of 428, The firsh 1 was H.
Stahlman, Ini'm.lal . e

there wers seven mmu.ht
”mm-nmﬂ-n—nﬂum In order %o
- oy naw

“mr"mhmu- a additien is under way
2% this time, Auguss, 1984, mish wilf sest $40,000, with ssditiona)




Besend Lisrary ln Geuniy

Lirary Assesiation was organissd imn the house of Themss Thempaon,
sight years after Trey Library was established., This was 2 gireu-
lating iibrary. :

_ One of the repressasative instwitutiens iz the town lis the
'atosl Fire Insuranse Bealetsy of Samd Lake, Fesstenkill, Berlin
and 8 ntown,” erganized Marsh 21, 1878. Tha first resident
was Josli B. Pesk, with Arthur M. Pesk, Sesretary, The offise ls
lecated at Band Lake.

The ayerill Fark and Sand Lakes Fire Cempany was organised
Cotober 2, 1900, with 35 sharter mexzbers, Ebenesesr Martin was the
first Foremsn., In 1908 & hand~drewn swo-whesl sheadocal lﬁiﬂﬂ.n
wis purthased, sd in 1907 & hand-drawn ghsoline pumper. 1987
an une=to=dats motor-driven Seagraves pumper Was purchased at & sort
ol 3,#}&. A pmaller apparatus for work wiil be purchased
this ceming winter. Thse preseat Foreman is Haelka

The Inl.g;ndtnt crder of 044 Fellows' leecal ledge was organised
Auguss 18, 1248, with Alfred Shaver as the first Neble Crand.
Charies Raver of Averill Park nes sscupies that pesition. Desember
15, 1984, the sister organiszatien of the Esbslabhs was formed, with
Mrse 'l'ﬂiu-ﬂ Van Der Les the first Neble Grand, Ite present incuam-
bent is Hrs. ¥llliam Hayner.

Toe Bsnd Lake Unien Cemetery Asseclition was organized June 7,
1847, &% the house of Culwvin Sliter. In 1640 Willie= P, Van
Henspelssr conveyed to the ssseciatien thres BATeN in the wvieinity
of Gliter's Cormers. Anether sere was obiainsd in 1847 fyom Eben
We Carmishasl, which, with the former ground, was oeatly laid ocut
inte & raral semstery.

mm:hm:urﬂﬂnulmghlyntumttgkmd

pienie grounds. In the autunn of 1898, sn the return of Beoend
t of Troy Cfrom Tampa, Flerids, at the slose of the Spanish-

Amsrican War, tmmimudumm-m—ﬂpmd.

Glass Lake

ipril, 1806, $100 having beea sabseribed; Whe Band Lake

Glaass Laks, a shert dissanss from Sand Lake willage, was
sarly known & Rensselser Villags, when the Rensselaer ﬁu-
faotory was in operstien on the panks of Glass Lake, formerly
imown as Glass House Lake.

In 1800 Stephan Van Renssslasr sold te a glass manufasturing
company of Sloans, Albany County, 5,000 asres of land near Glass
Lake. One of the principal premsters wis James Hans. Buildings
wars srestsd snd under the supervision of Major Thomss Frethingham
s Fine quality of glass was made, As the sand in shat vieinity
iater preved %os dark, 1% waa obtainsd fyrom Berkshire County,
yassashusetts. The manufadture of syliader and window glass
sontinued unsil 1853, when the bulldings were destroyed by fire.
The business was condusted at Shat time Ae R and 8, He Fax.

(ne of the plenser families was wb Gasler, He, with his
ll:am.mc:mnlum.mﬂl.m a atore
wtu.u:--nﬂ:-nﬁlnlﬂﬁluhnmml savern thare.







